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GPT Memo

To: Ms Blanca Bayo
From: Craig Korac
Date: March 4, 1999
Subject:
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Georgia Public Telephone Company. Inc
Docket No. 981760-T1
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A check for all Georgia Public Telephone's past due Regulatory Assessment Fees. penalties and interest

was recerved by Ms. Paula Isler of the Florida PSC carlier today

Georgia Public Telephone is respectfully requesting a setilement/reduction of the $500 00 fine 10 $100 (0
Included is a sccond check for $100.00 in the hope that the PSC 1s willing 1o gramt our roquest

Please accept my apologies for not providing these fees on a timely basis as required We unintentionally

overiooked these fees and hope we may remain in good standing with the Flonda PSC by ensuning that in
the future all foes arc paid on a imely basis

Sincerely,

Crug Korac
President

Cicorgia Public Telephone Company, Inc
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GPT Memo

Te: Ms. Paula Isler
From: Craig Korac
Date: March 4, 1999

Subject: Georgia Public Telephone Company, Inc.
Docket No. 981760-T1

Attached plcase find Georgia Public Telephone s check for past due Regulatory Assessment Fecs,
penattiumdinlnuummmhmmhmdmdﬁ

Also attached is & memo to Ms. Blanca Bayo respectfully requesting a settlement/reduction of the $500 00
fine to $100.00. Included is a second check for $100.00 1n the hope that the PSC 1s willing 1o grant our

request

Please accept my apologics for not providing these focs on a timely basis as roquired  We unintentionally
overlooked these fees and hope we may remain in good standing with the Flonda PSC by ensuning that all
fees are paid on a timely basis.

CC:
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